

# GOLDEN VALLEY COMMUNITY BROADCASTERS KZFR COMMUNITY RADIO 90.1 FM

R COMMUNITY RADIO 90.1 FM

341 Broadway, Suite 411 PO Box 3173 Chico, CA 95927

## KZFR Program Committee Minutes of meeting September 19, 2024, via Zoom

Meeting called to order at 5:03pm

Members present: Bob Steinacher, Peter Ratner, David Fuhs, Robert Jones, Grant Parks GM/Chair

Members absent: Michelle Mussuto, Marcie Ligammari

### Guest attendees: None

### **Correspondence and Public Comments:**

• A listener suggests putting the Community Calendar online. GP: Create a podcast? DF: Is there already a document from which the web page could be created automatically? GP: No.

## ACTIONS TAKEN

- Sanjay Dev's last Devastation Sounds show is September 27. Consensus that Caribbean Dance Radio should move to Friday afternoon to replace Devastation Sounds. Disagreement over whether Caribbean Dance Radio should cover 3-5 PM with a news/public affairs show from 5-6 PM or the entire 3-6 PM as Devastation Sounds does now. GP and PR: The program matrix requires news/public affairs from 5-6 PM. GP: A historical exception was made for Devastation Sounds. PR: Bad precedent to override the matrix. RJ: Get an exception from the Board of Directors for Caribbean Dance Radio from 5-6 PM, sub for or do re-runs of Devastation Sounds until that is official. DF: Don't agree with matrix, Fridays 5-6 PM should be a fun/music show, not serious discussion. Motion (DF, second from BS): Adopt the changes for Caribbean Dance Radio and Fresh Hop Cinema as shown on the agenda. Yes: 3 No: 1 (RJ). Unanimous vote to move Culture Caravan to Tuesdays 11:30 AM to 12:30 PM and put Ska-T's T Party on Saturdays 4-5 PM. Net effect of the changes:
  - o Caribbean Dance Radio moves to Fridays 3-5 PM
  - o Fresh Hop Cinema moves to Fridays 5-6 PM
  - o Ska-T's T Party, new show, Saturdays 4-5 PM
  - o Culture Caravan moves to Tuesdays 11:30 AM to 12:30 PM
- New program proposals, Dylann Logan (Pickles Top Picks) and Kaitlyn Cole (Local Vibes): GP: They are alums of the recent youth radio camp. GP and others: Find programmers to mentor them, help refine their ideas.
- New program proposal, Tyler Brown (Norcal Entrepreneurs): DF, BS: Show is tight, professional. GP: Will ask if TB is willing to do a full hour (proposal was for a half hour). If yes, can give him Fridays 6:30-7:30 PM.
- Jordan Boothe (B.Y.O.B. Radio): GP: Former KZFR intern and trainee. DF: Concerns about profanity and blatant calls-to-action. GP, PR, RJ: Rules for language are looser after 10 PM. GP: Will discuss concerns with JB. Unanimous yes vote on B.Y.O.B Radio sharing Tuesdays 10:00 PM to midnight with Frankly Zappa.
- Committee secretary: David agrees to continue as PC secretary, ex-officio, non-voting, until a replacement arrives.

#### GM REPORT AND GENERAL DISCUSSION

Where to put a half-hour news show? PR: A local show should take precedence. GP: Tuesdays at 6:00-6:30 PM after Ecotopia? There are more possibilities for a one-hour show.

#### **Comments on current programming**

• Still some issues with microphone volumes compared to music volumes.

Next meeting: Thursday, October 17, 2024, at 5pm, via Zoom

#### Tasks to be done post-meeting

- GP: Contact programmers about time changes and new program approvals.
- GP: Find programmer mentors for D. Logan, K. Cole.
- GP, DF: Discuss the Friday 5-6 PM situation with the Board of Directors.
- All: Review "Radio Technique 101," send feedback by email to GP.

Adjourn 6:32pm

Respectfully submitted, David Fuhs, Secretary